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. Grant, Peter

From: Kunkel, Mark

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2009 1.27 PM
To: Grant, Peter

Subiject: FW: Drafting request

Here's a UW request. Pertains to s. 36.60 or 36.61. I'm busy doing global warming task force drafting from now until early
next week and | have a controversial bill on the floor next week (wind energy systems).

Any chance that you can handie the request below and meet with them?

From: Parrott2, Doug

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2009 12:17 PM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Cc: Kelly, Jessica; Sweet, Richard; Tauchen, Gary
Subject: Drafting request

Hi Mark,

Rep. Tauchen and Sen. Lassa are working on a loan forgiveness program for food animal veterinarians and we are
looking at setting it up in the current Health Professional Loan Assistance Program (HPLAP). We would like to sit down
with you either tomorrow afternoon or Monday afternoon to try and explain what we want to do and get the bali rolling on a
P draft. Dick Sweet from Legislative Council would be in attendance and Jessica Kelly from Sen. Lassa’s office probably
would be too.

I'm starting with you because the HPLAP was moved from Commerce to the UW System, so we thought you would be a
good first choice. If this is not your area, could you let me know who you think the best person would be to contact. Also,
tomorrow afternoon and Monday afternoon are wide open, so please feel free to suggest a time that works for you.
Thanks for your help. Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

Sincerely,

Doug

Douglas F. Parrott

Office of Representative Gary Tauchen
608-266-3097

888-529-0006
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Use the appropriate components and routines developed for bills.
. e e

AN ACT. . . [generate catalog] to repeal . . . ; to renumber . . . ; to consolidate and

renumber . . . ; to renumber and amend . . . ; to consolidate, renumber and
amend . . . ;toamend . .. ;to repeal andrecreate . . . ;and to create . . . of the
statutes; relating to: OCL AP S Y .C.{C R SNLYN
(o6n . assislance  pusxm | aventibs .f.k:(e&ve{w.»};} ........

[NOTE: See section 4.02 (2) (br), Drafting Manual, for specific order of
standard phrases.]

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

D G —
If titles are needed in the analysis, in the component bar:
For the main heading, execute: .............. create — anal: — title: - head
For the subheading, execute: ................ create — anal: — title: — sub
For the sub-subheading, execute: ............ create — anal: — title: —» sub-sub
For the analysis text, in the component bar:
For the text paragraph, execute: ............. create — anal: — text

:—.—o—.—:
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The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assem-
bly, doenact as follows:

SECTION #.
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Section #. 3?@ of the statutes |
foot ot med yete/ tngnan

~
g
v
oan assistance program. (1) DEFINITIONS. In this section:

armalts

( dt) &) “Clinic hours” means hours spent working with n a clinic.

. i v
..n B VLTQV n&n&"\ e L b// \/GTQ/;»“QA‘L\*\ J L{53
dw

( ) &) © means a dentisy qas deﬁned ins. who is hcensed under ch. vho
. e Tevinks
pediatsia’/des ..‘ Y::fl‘,‘m "‘5 3, D'L Q /!

practices- gengra

“(ag) “Eligible practice area means a prlmary care shortage area, a mental health shortage area,

‘ an American Indian reservation or trust lands'of an American Indian tribe.

i (a)) “Health professional shortage-drea” means an area that is designated by the federa)depart-

ment of health and human seryices under 42 CFR part 5, appendix A, as having a shortage of medical

/

. . P
i (ap) “ Mentathealth shortage area” means an area that is desrgnatedhythe federal department

. care professionals.

nd human services under 42 CFR part 5, appendix C, as having a shortage of psychiatric

Iyéssionals, excluding a state or federal prison and a stitt?/county mental hospital.

(b) “Physician” means a physician, as defined in s. 4% 1 (5), who specializes in family practice,

of healt

general internal medicine, general pediatrics, obstefrics and gynecology, or psychiatry.

(cm) “Primary care shortage area” means an area that is in a primary care health professional

s A

art 5, appendix A, excluding a stafe or federal prison T o {) u& Gt w( Veitroyg »
o 4

(2) EuiGBILITY. 4#] The board may repay, on behalf of a Wup to $50,000 in

educational loans obtained by the éhisician or dentisp from a public or private lending institution
velbv, noni /

for education in an accredited schoo/f/med ine gideristy or for postgraduate mediod drdomal A
training. /N

\,@rhzhw\;

[
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i
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(b) A physician #r dentist who is a partici

in the national health ser)aeé corps scholarship pro- T

i vant in that program afr}dwwhb
t eligible for loan repa)u{ nt unde}r

{

gram under 42 ‘USC 254n, or a physici

n or dentist who was a parti

falled to«carry out his or her obligations under that program, is

k\'1‘1%~~sf:4:~unnr = : ' e

v V&?wnw;’m\
(3) AGREEMENT. (a) The board shall enter into a written agreement with the mb in which
: w:remcm i VeTem m«f retdscdne
the cligsie PepagICCS to practxce7 ase32-clinie-trouss-pe

tice psychiatry in 4 mental health short

tepractice at least 32 clinic Hours per week for 3 years'in one or more dental e

in this state. The deptist shall also agree to ¢

for patients who are ipgured or for whom dental

health benefits are’payable under medicare, medical assistance, or any other government prograer

(b) The agreement shall specify that the responsibility of the board to make the payments under

/Jfl)

the agreement is subject to the availability of funds in the appropriations under s. 20.285 (1) @

@ ()"

(4) LoAN REPAYMENT. Principal and interest due on loans, exclusive of any penalties, may be

v 3
repaid by the board at the followmg rate: 10 | R
10 vﬂ* cerl ‘
(a) Upto 0 of the prmmpal of the loan or § hichever is less, during the first year of
v
participation in ) the program under this section. & to, pov

o W0 peritnT
(b) Up to an additional e principal of the loan or 30, , whichever is less, during the
v

2nd year of participation in the program under this section.

pgrant(unx002) Thu-Sep—-10-2009 2:33 pm
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(c) Up to an additional the principal of the loan or ’@N whichever is less, during the

3rd year of participation in the program under this section.

. . V
(5) AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS; RIGHT ;)F ACTION AGAINST STATE. (a) The obligation of the board to

make payments under an agreement entered into under sub 3) (b) is subject to the availability of

k 'd
funds in the appropriations under s. 20.285 (1)@;1@ C)S/ ¢ {)

(b) If the cost of repaying the loans of all eligible applicants, when added to the cost of loan repay-

ments scheduled under ex1st1ng agreements, exceeds the total amount in the appropriations under
(It

s. 20.285 (1) g;ld @ the board Shall establish priorities among the eligible applicants based

upon the following considerations:

—

/ 1. The degree to

} area or health professional shortage area in whj

ich there is an extremely highneed for medical care in %igible practic

a physician desires to pr@cfice and the degree to

ental care in the dental th shortage area in whi
e )

& [—C—MMN@
{ . . . .
\dentist desires to practice— st e G

will remain in the-ediet

3 itai igible practice area or'health professional shortage area
a physician desiresfo practice and of the denta €alth shortage area in Wthh a entist desires to

.

s %

desires to practice. L
vale v v anr

2+ % The geographic distribution of the (physicians and dentisty who have entered into loan repay-
v )
ment agreements under this section a aphi ibatt c ehigiblopraCticeareas

pgrant(unx002) Thu-Sep—10-2009 2:33 pm




v
3 @& Other considerations that the board may specify by rule.

( c\ & An agreement under sgb $3)»<g\0es not create a right of action against the state on the part of
tesnaran

the or lend;pg institution for failure to make the payments specified in the agree-

ment.
v v
(6) LocAL pARTICIPATION. The board shall encourage contributions to the program under this sec-

, tion by counties, cities, villages, and towns. Funds received under this subsectidf shall be gepesited-
‘ o eo{;%e& s [ATRINN o ( A\ v
}ﬁ@le appropriation ﬁer s. 20.285 (1) {jc). JNV
~ /
. v’ v
C‘l) PENALTIES. (a) The board shall, by rule, establish penalties to be assessed by the board

veterive G
{3 who breach agreements entered into under sub. (3). The rules shall

do all of the following:

1. Specify what actions constitute a breach of the agreement.
2. Provide specific penalty amounts for specific breaches.
3. Provide exceptions for certain actions, including breaches resulting from death or disability.

v
(b) Any penalties assessed and collected under this subsection shall be credited to the appropri-
1’4
ation account under s. 20.285 (1) @’Q/ (J ¢ )
v

(8) ADMINISTRATION. The board shall do all of the following:

enﬁe{igible practiCe areas with an extpenely high nee}e’r medical?é and dental
v
(6{) 4#: Publicize the program under this section to @ans, dentists, and eligible commun@j

T
(L' & Assist physicians and dentisty who are interested in applying for the program under this sec-

tion. ST VAT A s God awimeal ve‘fﬁwhau‘&\f“ef)

shottaaeg =1y e ddor-dental-care-

valCi bbby g

( } jff Assist communities in obtaining @ﬁans’ and dentists/ services through the program under

) v
this section.

(@ {g) Make recommendations to the governor on all of the following:

pgrant(unx002) Thu-Sep—-10-2009 2:33 pm
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7.

censtitute SHorfage areas.

ch‘fcni‘: Q\Ay

g Ways to help communities evaluate and utilize the linkage between rural heajth facilities and
?"\L é_},[t\f 9\}? °P
,/,;('Lr i V\m’/

beukh,cafe’\serwce d@hwepyg

A. Strengthening coordination and maintenance of rural services and delivery system.
&ol aw Mot VQTQ v! qu (;s

economic development.

4. Coordination of state and federal programs available to assist}

g, 4. Development of mechanisms to reduce shortages of @n rural areas.

s, W

/ (9) EXPANDED LOAN ASSISTANCE PROGRAM. The board may agree to repay loans as provided undef™

fihis section on behalf of a physician or dentist under an expanded physician and denti?%{éssis
tance program that is funded through federal funds in addition to state matching funds/ be eligibl
ifor loan repayment under the expanded physician and dentist loan assistance p;({gram a physicia

E
|
;Eor dentist must fulfill all of the requirements for loan repayment under this gection, as well as all f
!
f

the following:

(a) The physician or dentist must be a U.S. citizen.

(b) The physician or dentist may not have a judgmengtAien against his or her property for a d

to the United States.

(c) The physician or dentist must agree to,do all of the following:

1. Accept medicare assignment as payment in full for services or articles provided.

2. Use a sliding fee scale or a#’comparable method of determining payment arrangements {for
patients who are not eligible for medicare or medical assistance and who are unable to pay the cts-

1an’s or dentist’s services.

tomary fee for the phygi

3. Practice at a’public or private nonprofit entity in a health professional shortage area, if a physj-

cian, or in g3ental health shortage area, if a dentist.

pgrant(unx(002) Thu-Sep-10-2009 2:33 pm
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State of Wisconsin
2009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE

~

AN ACT to cr9r[0.285 (1) (jd), 20.285 (1) (kt) and 36.63 of the statutes;

1
2 relating fo: creating a food animal veterinarian loan assistance program,
3 granting rule-making authority, and making an appropriation.
#‘,w)
Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau /e
. 1 3 ft' 3 . e . S, .
—> For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
Shoys W an appendix to this bill. '
The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
v
4 SECTION 1. 20.285 (1) (jd) of the statutes is created to read:
5 20.285 (1) (jd) Food animal veterinarian loan assistance program. All moneys
6 received under s. 36.63, to be used for loan repayments under s. 36.63 and costs
7 associated with the repayments.
8  —SEEHON-2—20-285 (1] (KU o The Stat eSS treated-to-reark
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SECTION 2

s

1 F -..20.285 (1) (ko) Food animal veterinariarn loan assi M;anc—eépmgf‘é‘% repayments
B

it S
‘“‘M%M _&,M

2 iennially, the amounts m”’fh"‘é ﬂﬁhed:(ﬂe “for loan repayments under s. 36.63. All
\ "‘““‘“«wm,w
3 } moneys transferre e w««.m\
P /{:**NOTE: This funding source must be completed. —
=
4 SECTION 3. 36.63 of the statutes is created to read:
5 36.63 Food animal veterinarian loan assistance program.

|

6 DEFINITIONS. In t?is siction: —pritacticn St

@ ol i
A

8 ( L) (B “Food animal” means an animal that is raised to produce food for human
9 consumption.
10 CQ @ “Veterinarian” means a veterinarian, as defined in s. 453.02 (7), who is
11 licensed under ch. 453 and who practices veterinary medicine.
12 (2) EviciBiLITY. The board may repay, on behalf of a food animal veterinarian,
13 up to $50,000 in educational loans obtained by the veterinarian from a public or

' ‘ ‘U;.at&
@ private lending institution for education Alﬂ é’l

accredj school of veterinary
(G e e

medicine Q
16 (3) AGREEMENT. (a) The board shall enter into a written agreement with the
17 veterinarian, in which the vetermarlan agrees to practlce veterinary medicine in this

3 wu 2L

fov ot leest 39 howrs
state and to devote at least gO percent of erbewhﬂw hours k@ﬁ%l@for 4 years,
A C o |
19 to food ammal{ b B e e 0% fv%\/' LLQ‘lLU‘f@ 3‘1‘71\‘1 B g

20 (b) The agreement shall specify that the responsibility of the board to make the
21 payments under the agreement is subject to the availability of funds in the
a appropriationg under s. 20.285 (1 "d

(22 pprop ( () Gd) #WAND

23 (4) LoaN REPAYMENT. Principal and interest due on loans, exclusive of any

24 penalties, may be repaid by the board at the following rate:

1. e ducter o*’( ve,f’emﬁ G 3 fmat;rm,f
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22

23

24
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SECTION 3

(@) Up to 10 percent of the principal of the loan or $10,000, whichever is less,
during the first year of participation in the program under this section.

(b) Up to an additional 10 percent of the principal of the loan or $10,000,
whichever is less, during the 2nd year of participation in the program under this
section.

() Up to an additional 15 percent of the principal of the loan or $15,000,
whichever is less, during the 3rd year of participation in the program under this
section.

(d) Up to an additional 15 percent of the principal of the loan or $15,000,
whichever is less, during the 4th year of participation in the program under this
section.

(5) AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS; RIGHT OF ACTION AGAINST STATE. (a) The obligation of
the board to make payments under an agreement entered into under sub. (3) (b) is
subject to the availability of funds in the appropriation{ under s. 20.285 (l)v(jd)aﬂw
0

(b) If the cost of repaying the loans of all eligible applicants, when added to the
cost of loan repayments scheduled under existing agreements, exceeds the total
amount in the appropriatim)z/ under s. 20.285 (1) (jd)\/ﬁrﬁ'\»('k?@the board shall
establish priorities among the eligible applicants based upon the following
considerations:

1. The likelihood that a veterinarian will remain in this state.

w3 €. The g;:ographic distribution of the veterinarians who have entered into loan

repayment agreements under this section.

Yo The WL cducchmiek dbt \evdl of ff, vetefipan ian .
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SECTION 3

(c) An agreement under sub. (3) does not create a right of action against the
state on the part of the veterinarian or lending institution for failure to make the
payments specified in the agreement. aral.

/

(6) LocaL pArTICIPATION. The board shall encourage contribations to the
/ L

program under this section by counties, cities, villages, asg townsiAFunds received
‘ v
under this subsection shall be credited to the appropriation account under s. 20.285

(1) Gd).

(7) PeNALTIES. (a) The board shall, by rule, establish penalties to be assessed
by the board against veterinarians who breach agreements entered into under sub.
(3). The rules shall do all of the following:

1. Specify what actions constitute a breach of the agreement.

2. Provide specific penalty amounts for specific breaches.

3. Provide exceptions for certain actions, including breaches resulting from
death or disability.

(b) Any penalties assessed and collected under this subsection shall be credited
to the appropriation account under s. 20.285 (1) (]:i)

(8) ADMINISTRATION. The board shall do all of the following:

(@) Publicize the program under this section to veterinarians.

(b) Assist veterinarians who are interested in applying for the program under
this section.

() Assist communities in obtaining food animal veterinarians’ services
through the program under this section.

(d) Make recommendations to the governor on all of the following:

1. W%%.{%ge;_? Sopgugities evaluate and utilize the linkage between rural

\
veterinary tacilities-and economic development.

(,_i?ub"ti Nd“\/
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SECTION 3

2. Coordination of state and federal programs available to assist the delivery
of rural veterinary services.

3. Strengthening coordination and maintenance of rural services and delivery
system.

4. Development of mechanisms to reduce shortages of food animal
veterinarians in rural areas.

(9) EvALUATION AND REPORT. The legislative audit bureau is requested to
perform a performance evaluation audit of the program under this section. If the
legislative audit bureau performs the audit, it shall file its report as described under
s. 13.94 (1) (b) by July 1, 2013.

(10) Sunsetr. No payments may be made under this section after June 30, 2017&?

A

(END)
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‘Grant, Peter

From: Parrott2, Doug

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2009 2:10 PM
To: Grant, Peter

Cc: Kelly, Jessica

Subject: LRB 09-3438/1

Hi Peter,

Rep. Tauchen and Sen. Lassa would like to make one additional change to LRB 3438/1. They would like to add “medical”
to “veterinary services” to be consistent with the definition of veterinarian in the draft.

Let me know if you have any questions and we appreciate your help.
Thanks,

Doug

Douglas F. Parrott

Office of Representative Gary Tauchen
608-266-3097

888-529-0006
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AN ACT to create 20285 (1) (jd) and 36.63 of the statutes; relating to: creating

a food animal veterinarian loan assistance program, granting rule-making

authority, and making an appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill authorizes the Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin (UW)
System to repay up to $50,000 in educational loans obtained by a food animal
veterinarian for education leading to a doctor of veterinary medicine degree from an
accredited school of veterinary medicine. The veterinarian must agree to practice in
this state for at least 35 hours per week and to devote at least 50 percent of those
hours, for four years, to food animals. (Food animals are animals raised to produce
food for human consumption.) Loans are repaid by the board over the four-year
period.

Under the bill, loan repayments are funded from contributions from local
governments and private entities. If funds are insufficient to repay the loans of all
eligible applicants, the board must establish priorities based upon the following:

1. The likelihood that the veterinarian will remain in this state.

2. Whether the veterinarian graduated from the UW-Madison School of
Veterinary Medicine and practices with a private agriculture producer.

3. The geographic distribution of veterinarians in the program.

4. The total educational debt level of the veterinarian.

The bill authorizes the board to establish penalties to be assessed against
veterinarians who violate their agreements.

Vv




O 0 NN Ot R W N

e S o S o Gy S wt
© 0 a3 & Ot s~ W DN = O

2009 — 2010 Legislature -2- LRB-3438/1
PG:kjfirs
BILL

The bill sunsets the loan repayment program after the 2019-2020 fiscal year.
For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.285 (1) (jd) of the stgutes is created to read:

20.285 (1) jd) Food animal veterinarian loan assistance program. All moneys
received under s. 36.63, to be used for loan repayments under s. 36.63 and costs
associated with the repayments. v

SECTION 2. 36.63 of the statutes is created to read:

36.63 Food animal veterinarian loan assistance program. (1)
DEFINITIONS. In this section:

(a) “Food animal” means an animal that is raised to produce food for human
consumption.

(b) “Veterinarian” means a veterinarian, as defined in s. 453.02 (7), who is
licensed under ch. 453 and who practices veterinary medicine.

(2) ELiGBILITY. The board may repay, on behalf of a food animal veterinarian,
up to $50,000 in educational loans obtained by the veterinarian from a public or
private lending institution for education leading to a doctor of veterinary medicine
degree from an accredited school of veterinary medicine.

(3) AGREEMENT. (a) The board shall enter into a written agreement with the
veterinarian, in which the veterinarian agrees to practice veterinary medicine in this
state for at least 35 hours per week and to devote at least 50 percent of those hours,

for 4 years, to food animals in a production agriculture setting.
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(b) The agreement shall specify that the responsibility of the board to make the
payments under the agreement is subject to the availability of funds in the
appropriation under s. 20.285 (1) (3d).

(4) LOAN REPAYMENT. Principal and interest due on loans, exclusive of any
penalties, may be repaid by the board at the following rate:

(a) Up to 10 percent of the principal of the loan or $10,000, whichever is less,
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

(c) Up to an additional 15 percent of the principal of the loan or $15,000,
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
subject to the availability of funds in the appropriation under s. 20.285 (1) (jd).

(b) If the cost of repaying the loans of all eligible applicants, when added to the
cost of loan repayments scheduled under existing agreements, exceeds the total
amount in the appropriation under s. 20.285 (1) (jd), the board shall establish
priorities among the eligible applicants based upon the following considerations:

1. The likelihood that a veterinarian will remain in this state.
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2. Whether the veterinarian graduated from the University of
Wisconsin—-Madison School of Veterinary Medicine and practices veterinary
medicine with a private agriculture producer.

3. The geographic distribution of the veterinarians who have entered into loan
repayment agreements under this section.

4. The total educational debt level of the veterinarian.

(¢) An agreement under sub. (3) does not create a right of action against the
state on the part of the veterinarian or lending institution for failure to make the
payments specified in the agreement.

(6) LocaL PARTICIPATION. The board shall encourage contributions to the
program under this section by counties, cities, villages, towns, and private entities.
Funds réceived under this subsection shall be credited to the appropriation account
under s. 20.285 (1) (jd).

(7) PENALTIES. (a) The board shall, by rule, establish penalties to be assessed
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
to the appropriation account under s. 20.285 (1) (jd).

(8) ADMINISTRATION. The board shall do all of the following:

(a) Publicize the program under this section to veterinarians.
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(b) Assist veterinarians who are interested in applying for the program under
this section.

(¢) Assist communities in obtaining food animal veterinarians’ services
through the program under this section.

(d) Make recommendations to the governor on all of the following:

1. Ways to help communities evaluate and utilize the linkage between rural
veterinary medical services, public health, and economic development.

2. Coordination of state and federal programs available to assist the delivery

medical
of rural veterinaryfservices.

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

(10) SUNSET. No payments may be made under this section after June 30, 2020.

(END)




Grant, Peter

From: Parrott2, Doug

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 1:38 PM
To: Grant, Peter

Cc: Kelly, Jessica

Subject: RE: Veterinary loan assistance

Excellent. | thought that's what you had said, which means | was paying attention!

That sounds good to us. Our biggest thing is just to show that we are not spending any money right now, but we want it to
be fairly simple to add money later if we are able to.

Thanks for your help.

Doug

From: Grant, Peter

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 1:30 PM
To: Parrott2, Doug

Subject: RE: Veterinary loan assistance

Right, fhat's what | suggested last week. Do you want me to go ahead and redraft?

From: Parrott2, Doug

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 1:06 PM
To: Grant, Peter

Cc: Kelly, Jessica

Subject: FW: Veterinary loan assistance

Hi Peter,

What are your thoughts on Dick’s suggestion?
Thanks,

Doug

From: Sweet, Richard

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 9:51 AM
To: Parrott, Douglas; Parrott2, Doug
Subject: Veterinary loan assistance

Doug,

As we discussed, what you could do is set up an appropriation line in s. 20.285 for GPR
appropriations to the new program. The draft would also create statutory language on what the
money in the appropriation line is to be used for ("to be used for loan repayments under s.
36.63 and costs associated with the repayments"). But the dollar amounts would be zero in the
appropriation line for each year of this biennium. Then next session, if you decide to put some
money in the line, the schedule would be changed (probably through the Budget Bill), but the
statutory language wouldn't need to be created.




You may want to run this by Peter Grant to see if makes sense.

Dick Sweet

Senior Staff Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Council
(608)266-2982
richard.sweet@legis.wisconsin.gov
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AN ACT to create 20.285 (1) (jd7 and 36.63 of the statutes; relating to: creating
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
food for human consumption.) Loans are repaid by the board over the four—year
period. Q%&VIW‘LL phvpsse VevenAe
Under the bill, loan repayments are funded from (on ibutions from local
governments and private entities. If funds are insufficient to repay the loans of all i
_eligible applicants, the board must establish priorities based upon the following: /
1. The likelihood that the veterinarian will remain in this state.
2. Whether the veterinarian graduated from the UW-Madison School of
Veterinary Medicine and practices with a private agriculture producer. /
3. The geographic distribution of veterinarians in the program. /
4. The total educational debt level of the veterinarian. S
The bill authorizes the board to establish penalties to be assessed agalnst/
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

v /, mfy{},hfmm
SEcCTION 1. 20.285 (1) (jd) of the statutes is created to read: and 6’”“"( toes
@ 20.285 (1) (jd) Food animal veterinarian loan assistance prograng. All moneys
3 received under s. 36.63, to be used for loan repayments under s. 36.63 and costs
4 associated with the repayments.
5 SECTION 2. 36.63 of the statutes is created to read:
6 36.63 Food animal veterinarian loan assistance program. (1)
7 DEFINITIONS. In this section:
8 (a) “Food animal” means an animal that is raised to produce food for human
9 consumption.
10 (b) “Veterinarian” means a veterinarian, as defined in s. 453.02 (7), who is
11 licensed under ch. 453 and who practices veterinary medicine.
12 (2) EviciBiLITY. The board may repay, on behalf of a food animal veterinarian,
13 up to $50,000 in educational loans obtained by the veterinarian from a public or
14 private lending institution for education leading to a doctor of veterinary medicine
15 degree from an accredited school of veterinary medicine.
16 (3) AGREEMENT. (a) The board shall enter into a written agreement with the
17 veterinarian, in which the veterinarian agrees to practice veterinary medicine in this
18 state for at least 35 hours per week and to devote at least 50 percent of those hours,

19 for 4 years, to food animals in a production agriculture setting.
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(b) The agreement shall specify that the responsibility of the board to make the
payments under the agreement is subject to the availability of funds in the

s (dm) an
appropriationkundgr s. 20.285 (1@1).

(4) LoaN REPAYMENT. Principal and interest due on loans, exclusive of any
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

(¢) Up to an additional 15 percent of the principal of the loan or $15,000,
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
the board to make payments under an agreement entered into under sub. (3) (b) is )
subject to the availability of funds in the appropriatioiunder s. 20.285 (1@).(&") | C‘né

(b) If the cost of repaying the loans of all eligible applicants, when added to the
cost of loan repayments scheduled under existing agreements, exceeds the total

< (dm) and
amount in the appropriatiox}\ under s. 20.285 (1){(jd), the board shall establish

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

(6) LocAL PARTICIPATION. The board shall encourage contributions to the
program under this section by counties, cities, villages, towns, and private entities.
Funds received under this subsection shall be credited to the appropriation account
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

2. Provide specific penalty amounts for specific breaches. ,

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
of rural veterinary medical services.

3. Strengthening coordination and maintenance of rural services and delivery
system.

4. Development of mechanisms to reduce shortages of food animal
‘veterinarians in rural areas.

(9) EVALUATION AND REPORT. The legislative audit bureau is requested to
perform a performance evaluation audit of the program under this section. If the
legislative audit bureau performs the audit, it shall file its report as described under
s. 13.94 (1) (b) by July 1, 2013.

(10) SunsiT. No payments may be made under this section after June 30, 2020.

(END)
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Basford, Sarah

From: Parrott2, Doug

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2010 1:40 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Ce: Parrott2, Doug

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-3438/3 Topic: Food animal veterinarian loan assistance program

Please Jacket LRB 09-3438/3 for the ASSEMBLY.



